LINDA GORTON n LEXINGTON MONICA CONRAD

MAYOR DIRECTOR
PARKS & RECREATION
MEMORANDUM
TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Urban County Council Members
FROM: y
Monica Conrad, Director
Parks and Recreation
RE: William Wells Brown Community Center Computer Donation
DATE: February 14, 2023
Request

This is a request for Council apptoval to accept a donation of 10 refurbished laptops from United Health Care for
the William Wells Brown Community Center.

Why ate you requesting?
Department needs this action completed because:

The donation of computers from United Health Care to William Wells Brown Community Center will enhance
youth/teen educational and career exploration as well as help reestablish the computer lab area.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: N/A

The cost for future FY is: N/A
Are the funds budgeted? No

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:
Account number:

File Number: 0209-23

Director/Commissioner; Monica Conrad/Chris Ford
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